Lee International



Ah-Young Kim is a patent attorney at Lee International IP & Law. As an expert in mechanical engineering technology, her practice mainly focuses on patents related to mechanical devices such as automobiles, semiconductor manufacturing equipment, mobile devices, home appliances, etc. In particular, Ms. Kim has rich experience in handling various patent prosecution, OAs, prior technology investigations, infringement appraisals and patent trend investigations.

Prior to joining the firm, Ms. Kim worked at Kasan Patent Office (2018-2019) where she dealt with a variety of patent related cases, including domestic/outgoing patent prosecution, OA, trials and invalidation investigations.

She graduated from Seoul National University (B.S. in Regional System Engineering) in 2010.

Practice Area

- Automobiles
- Semiconductor Manufacturing
- Home Appliances

Experience

- Lee International IP & Law (2020~Present)
- Kasan Patent Office (2018~2019)

Education

• Seoul National University (B.S., Regional System Engineering, 2010)

Qualifications

• Admitted as a Korean Patent & Trademark Attorney (2017)

Membership

• Korea Patent Attorney Association (KPAA)

Etc

• Languages: Korean, English, Chinese.

Trusted Partner for Your Global IP Needs

